CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE			
MEETING NOTES			
Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting		
Date & Time:	Wednesday 25 th November 2020 @ 5:30pm		
Location:	Virtual – Microsoft Teams		

Attendees	Apologies
Councillor Margret Bruff (Chair)	Councillor Martin Dyson
Charlotte Moulds (Community Development Officer)	
Linda Wheelhouse	
Paul Bedford	
Jennifer Hulme	
Dee Cureton	

1. Welcome and Introductions	Action/Decision	Action lead
Cllr Bruff welcomed everyone to the meeting.		
2. Apologies for Absence	Action/Decision	Action lead
As detailed on page 1.		
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting	Action/Decision	Action lead
Meeting notes from 28 th October meeting approved.		

4	. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
	Linda Wheelhouse – Harbrough Hills Group WAF		

5	. Projects Updates	Action/Decision	Action lead
5.1 R	Resident Support packs		
	All packs put together, awaiting fall prevention items from Public Health. Will distribute Mon 30 th Nov.		

5.2 A	dvent Calendars	Action/Decision	Action lead
	Calendars received and will be delivered over next coming week. Awaiting 'treat' items to go with schools calendars.		
5.3 Healthy Holidays - Hamper		Action/Decision	Action lead
3.3 11	earthy nonuays - namper	Action/ Decision	Action lead

6. WAF Budget	Action/Decision	Action lead
WAF Budget = £12,660.83		
- Engagement Pot = £536.31		
- Lingagement Fot - 1330.31		
6.1 Ward Alliance Applications Recieved	Action/Decision	Action lead
1. Good Food Barnsley Kids Packs x 50 = £250		
Packs to be one per family, includes tote bag, activity and		СМ
sticker books, Christmas craft sets etc. to go with Healthy	APPROVED	
Hols offer.		
2. Small SPARKS Funding Pot = £1,000		
2. Shail St AlkS t aliding t St = 11,000	APPROVED	CM
To create central ward small SPARKS funding pot that	ATTROVED	
individuals can apply to for low level community		
engagement projects as a result of covid-19.		
Butterflies Dementia Group Activity and Christmas		
Packs= £840	APPROVED – only £360	СМ
To fund 80x home activity packs for the group memebrs		
who are currently isolated at home.		
4. Harbrough Hills Community Group Christmas Lights	ADDD 01/50	
	APPROVED	CM
To erect 5x Christmas motifs on Eldon St, as group haven't		
been able to fundraise in the same way themselves this		
year.		
6.2 Ward Alliance Applications In The Pipeline	Action/Decision	Action lead
- Sensory equipment for SEND children/families at home	To continue to be progressed	СМ
Identified through SEND family worker, for those who		
cannot currently attend school and missing out on		
sensory/learning experiences etc. also provides respite for		

parents/carers at home.		
-Care home technology equipment assistance	To continue research	CM
Carehomes within central ward to receive 1-2 laptops/ipads so residents can connect with friends and families in current restrictions. Need to further look in to old council IT being redistributed, and in addition, what the carehomes currently have in place.		

7. Upcoming Events / Dates		Action/Decision	Action lead
	N/A		

8	. AOB	Action/Decision	Action lead
	- N/A		
9. Date and time of Next Meeting.		Action/Decision	Action lead
	Weds 16 th Decemb 5:30pm – Microsoft Teams.		